Lo7200007 1 76¢

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

{Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Jrokue  [Jwar [] mai

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Cnly

ARCRATHRRAR RO

300161814293




ST

' ‘Ca_n you change the Principal address on the above entity to the below:

PO

o vr
Lol T

. Kohr, William "Buck"
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Hi Buck,

£ 9990 SW 77th Avenue
" Suite 315

Miami, FL 33156

" Thank you,

A

"Ashley Smith

. HAPPY HOLIDAYS

" Service Representative
ashleysmith@corpdirect.com
800-388-2123 (ext. 121)
CorpDirect Agents, Inc.
|

Reaistered Agent Services

Corporate Services
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~ Hrder online at:

www.corpdirect.com
i

. 515 Gast Park Avenue

_ Tallahassee, FL 32301

“'Local; 850-222-1173

_Fax: 850-224-1640
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information: info@corpdirect.com
Requests: requests@corpdirect.com

From: Ashley Smith [ashleysmith@corpdirect.com)
Sent: Friday, Novembker 13, 2009 10:32 AM

To: Kohr, William "Buck"

Subject: Baby Abuelita Productions, LL.C
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Licensed and insured (A9400122)
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